Catterline, Kinneff & Dunnottar Community Council

Minutes for Monthly Public Meeting

Catterline School, 26th November 2013

Attendees and Apologies

Present: Andrew Chedburn (chair), Tim Crabb, David Evans, Karen Hales, Peter Hales, Phil

Murray, Aileen Swarbrick, Eeva-Kaisa Arter (secretary) Attending: Cllr George Carr, Cllr Dave Steward, PC Croall

Apologies: John Carr, Billy Dargie, Ann Masson

Minutes of Last Meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and the motion that they be approved moved by Karen Hales and seconded by Aileen Swarbrick.

Police Report

PC Croall informed the CC that no incidents had been reported in the area since the previous meeting.

High visibility patrols continued to operate in the area with a view of preventing anti-social behaviour and reducing criminal activity. In response to Andrew Chedburn's query about a similar campaign between Halloween and Bonfire Night, PC Croall noted it had been successful.

The Christmas personal safety campaign was launched on 22 November with the aim of reminding the public to pay special attention to personal safety when out partying (Party Safe) or shopping (Shop Safe).

There were new numbers that the public were advised to use when contacting the police: 101 to report crime, ask for help or advice at 15p per call; 0800 555111 to stop or report crime, which can be done anonymously too. The police can also be contacted online: the crimestoppers website/ONLINE ANONYMOUS FORM to report a crime. The 0845 numbers would soon be phased out.

Matters Arising from the Minutes

Community Fund

Karen Hales reported that Nicol Stephen had agreed to all the heads of terms in the contract she had sent to him. He would be checking it over before it was finalised. He expressed his willingness to attend the decision making process. In the meantime, funds would be kept aside. Keith McRae had been approached about the legal side of the contract.

KMAP was still in existence and was looking for a new format.

Peter Hales went to a LDP 2016 consultation meeting at Mackie Academy and found the event very Stonehaven- entred (flooding and supermarket). He also attended a similar event in Inverbervie and found it more successful.

Phil Murray was not happy with the whole planning process.

Cllr George Carr said the current LDP had been the best consulted, but admitted it was not possible to take every eventuality into account.

LDP 2016

Peter Hales gave the CC a thorough but concise presentation on the draft LDP.

After discussion on the floor, it was decided to organise a public consultation event at Kinneff Village Hall on Sunday 12 January 2014 from 3 to 5. Peter Hales undertook to design a flyer of the event, and Phil Murray offered to do all the necessary print work in addition to providing stands for the exhibits. The event would be advertised in the Leader and the P&J. The flyers would be distributed after New Year.

Planning Applications				
Ref. APP/2013/3576	Date 2013-11-16	Address Land to West of Crowhillock Kinneff DD10 0TL	Proposal Erection of Pole	
APP/2013/3733	2013-11-20	19 Braehead Drive Stonehaven AB39 2PX	Alterations and Extension to Dwellinghouse (Sun Lounge)	

Roads

Coping stones on Catterline Bridge had been knocked down. The matter would be reported to the roads department.

Catterline Braes/CBAC

There was a meeting in the Big Shed on the following day, starting at 6 pm.

Date of Next Meeting	Tuesday 28th January 2014	
-----------------------------	---------------------------	--